

1.1 ..... moves to amend H.F. No. 3315, the delete everything amendment  
1.2 (H3315DE1), as follows:

1.3 Page 4, line 2, delete the comma

1.4 Page 7, line 32, after "district" insert "must use an evidence-based curriculum but"

1.5 Page 8, line 32, delete "he or she" and insert "the teacher"

1.6 Page 9, line 12, after "mathematics" insert ", and successful completion of rigorous  
1.7 coursework that is part of a well-rounded education, including Advanced Placement,  
1.8 International Baccalaureate, or concurrent enrollment coursework, or attainment of a  
1.9 certificate or industry-recognized credential"

1.10 Page 9, line 13, delete the comma

1.11 Page 11, line 12, delete everything after "of" and insert "a sample of at least three and  
1.12 up to five identified school sites to ensure the curricula are aligned with statewide reading  
1.13 and math standards for grades 3, 5, and 8. The sample of school sites must be of varied size  
1.14 and geographic distribution."

1.15 Page 11, delete lines 13 and 14

1.16 Page 11, line 33, after "dyslexia" insert a colon

1.17 Page 12, line 1, delete the comma and insert a semicolon

1.18 Page 15, line 7, after "trades" insert "and manufacturing"

1.19 Page 15, line 28, after "2018" insert ", except that paragraph (b) is effective for the  
1.20 2019-2020 school year and later"

1.21 Page 16, line 12, strike "one or more months"

1.22 Page 16, line 13, after "~~students~~" insert "a testing period"

- 2.1 Page 16, line 16, after "period" insert "except for a year in which revised standards are  
2.2 implemented"
- 2.3 Page 23, line 12, delete "2017-2018" and insert "2018-2019"
- 2.4 Page 24, line 17, strike "and Pacific Islander"
- 2.5 Page 31, line 29, delete "services" and insert "learning"
- 2.6 Page 32, line 3, delete "14" and insert "13"
- 2.7 Page 32, line 10, strike "No school shall dismiss any pupil"
- 2.8 Page 32, line 11, strike "without attempting to" and delete "use" and insert "Schools  
2.9 must consider, where appropriate, using"
- 2.10 Page 33, after line 5, insert:  
2.11 "(3) explain the grounds for expelling the pupil instead of imposing nonexclusionary  
2.12 disciplinary policies and practices under section 121A.41, subdivision 12;"
- 2.13 Page 33, line 14, delete "its" and insert "the department's"
- 2.14 Page 35, line 8, delete "14" and insert "13"
- 2.15 Page 35, line 11, after "peers" insert "until the student enrolls in a new district"
- 2.16 Page 35, delete lines 14 to 19 and insert:  
2.17 "(2) a pupil remains eligible for school-linked mental health services provided in the  
2.18 district under section 245.4889 until the pupil is enrolled in a new district; and  
2.19 (3) the school district must provide to the pupil's parent or guardian a list of community  
2.20 mental health programs after expulsion."
- 2.21 Page 35, after line 30, insert:  
2.22 "Sec. 30. Minnesota Statutes 2016, section 121A.61, subdivision 2, is amended to read:  
2.23 Subd. 2. **Grounds for removal from class.** The policy must establish the various grounds  
2.24 for which a ~~student~~ pupil may be removed from a class in the district for a period of time  
2.25 under the procedures specified in the policy. The policy must include a procedure for  
2.26 notifying and meeting with a ~~student's~~ pupil's parent or guardian to discuss the problem that  
2.27 is causing the ~~student~~ pupil to be removed from class after the ~~student~~ pupil has been removed  
2.28 from class more than ~~ten~~ five times in one school year. The grounds in the policy must  
2.29 include at least the following provisions as well as other grounds determined appropriate  
2.30 by the board:

3.1 (a) willful conduct that significantly disrupts the rights of others to an education, including  
 3.2 conduct that interferes with a teacher's ability to teach or communicate effectively with  
 3.3 ~~students~~ pupils in a class or with the ability of other ~~students~~ pupils to learn;

3.4 (b) willful conduct that endangers surrounding persons, including school district  
 3.5 employees, the ~~student~~ pupil, or other ~~students~~ pupils, or the property of the school; and

3.6 (c) willful violation of any rule of conduct specified in the discipline policy adopted by  
 3.7 the board.

3.8 Sec. 31. Minnesota Statutes 2016, section 121A.67, is amended by adding a subdivision  
 3.9 to read:

3.10 Subd. 3. Parent notification. A school administrator must make and document efforts  
 3.11 to immediately contact the parent or guardian of a pupil removed from a school building  
 3.12 or school grounds by a peace or school resource officer unless such notice is specifically  
 3.13 prohibited by law.

3.14 EFFECTIVE DATE. This section is effective for the 2018-2019 school year and later."

3.15 Page 37, line 4, delete "pupils" and insert "pupil"

3.16 Page 39, line 7, delete "initial" and after the period insert "The term of office for board  
 3.17 members thereafter is as provided in the charter school bylaws."

3.18 Page 55, line 26, after "parent" insert "or guardian" and after the second "student" insert  
 3.19 a comma and delete the second "or"

3.20 Page 55, line 27, after "parent" insert ", or guardian"

3.21 Page 55, line 29, after "trades" insert "and manufacturing"

3.22 Page 56, line 16, after "trades" insert "and manufacturing"

3.23 Page 57, line 4, after "regulations" insert "by reviewing the 2013 evaluation report by  
 3.24 the Office of the Legislative Auditor on special education and other publicly available  
 3.25 reports"

3.26 Page 57, line 9, after "services" insert "or could provide less intensive special education  
 3.27 services, when appropriate"

3.28 Page 57, line 10, delete "nonresident" and after "children" insert "receiving special  
 3.29 education services in a nonresident district or charter school"

3.30 Page 57 line 11, after "sections" insert "124E.21," and after "125A.11" insert a comma

- 4.1 Page 58, line 4, after "the" insert "Minnesota"
- 4.2 Page 58, line 11, delete "and"
- 4.3 Page 58, line 12, delete the period and insert "; and"
- 4.4 Page 58, after line 12, insert:
- 4.5 "(20) the Minnesota Elementary School Principals' Association."
- 4.6 Page 58, line 12, delete the colon
- 4.7 Page 59, line 26, after "devices" insert a comma
- 4.8 Page 60, line 9, delete "not-for-profit" and insert "nonprofit"
- 4.9 Page 60, line 10, delete the comma
- 4.10 Page 60, line 29, delete the second comma and delete the second comma
- 4.11 Page 61, line 2, after "safeguards" insert "are in place"
- 4.12 Page 61, lines 8 and 9, delete the comma
- 4.13 Page 61, delete lines 26 to 31
- 4.14 Page 62, delete lines 1 and 2
- 4.15 Page 62, line 4, after "safeguards" insert "are in place"
- 4.16 Page 62, line 10, delete the comma
- 4.17 Page 62, line 11, delete everything after the first comma
- 4.18 Page 62, line 12, delete "action,"
- 4.19 Page 62, line 18, delete "In order"
- 4.20 Page 62, line 19 delete "this section, section" and insert "sections" and after "121A.065,"
- 4.21 insert "125B.27 to 125B.29,"
- 4.22 Page 62, line 22, after "(1)" insert "to the extent practicable"
- 4.23 Page 62, line 23, delete "30" and insert "90" and delete "hire" and insert "the beginning
- 4.24 of the school year"
- 4.25 Page 63, line 8, delete the second comma and delete the second comma
- 4.26 Page 63, line 11, delete "125B.28" and insert "125B.27"
- 4.27 Page 63, line 13, delete the comma
- 4.28 Page 63, lines 15 and 22, delete "provided" and insert "issued"

- 5.1 Page 63, line 17, delete the second "and" and insert "or"
- 5.2 Page 63, line 28, delete "an accredited" and insert "a" and delete "recognized"
- 5.3 Page 63, line 29, delete everything before the comma and after "excluding" insert "a"
- 5.4 Page 63, line 30, delete "schools" and insert "school"
- 5.5 Page 64, line 1, delete "an accredited" and insert "a" and delete "recognized"
- 5.6 Page 64, line 2, delete everything before the comma and after "excluding" insert "a"
- 5.7 Page 64, line 3, delete "schools" and insert "school"
- 5.8 Renumber the sections in sequence and correct the internal references
- 5.9 Amend the title accordingly